

Electric City Dirt Riders Meeting
March 11, 2014

Members: 8

Board Members: James, Heidi, Keith, Miranda, Forrest

Old Business:

+porta potties,

-**\$2000**

-brand new porta potties (shipping would be \$175)(\$825 for brand new)

-tim to take on looking around (12 possible potties)

+new track is roughed in

-atv track is also open to motocross riders as long as there are no atvs

Present on the track.

+final grant money to the parking lot.

+tabled lot until next meeting.

+get a price on a concrete septic tank (possible)

+locks are ready for the gates for the 2014 season.

+stickers-

-forrest came up with some new designs for the new logo!

-sticker #1 was the winner and the color for the 2014 season is yellow.

+keith makes a motion for the new 2014 yellow logo. James second the motion.

+grant money from the current balance

-**\$1625** lengthening the track

-**\$953** for the dog house

-**\$671** start gate

-**\$2000** porta potties

-**\$1625** for the track

-**\$3375** atv start gate

-spent- **\$5000** on fence

-**\$1500** on parking lot expansion

New business:

+forrest got membership forms done for the 2014 season.

+chris hop representing the 4x4 club hosting event on june 22nd.

-use the coulee they would provide the insurance.

-asking for use of the section of land just for that day.

-looking at the same as last time gate fees would go to E.C.D.R.

-possible day ride future for the 4x4 club

-keith makes a motion that we discuss it and get back to chris in about a week.

James seconds the motion

-planned event

Motion passed

+james is concerned about the interpretive center would complain of constant use.

Meeting adjourned at 7:57pm